CLARIFICATION no. 6
Procurement number OP/D/05/15

Published on February 5, 2016

Regarding the requests for additional clarifications of the bidding document for the
procurement no. OP/D/05/15 - Procurement of furniture and equipment for the first group of
schools within ,,School Modernisation Programme*, we deliver the following answers:

1. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Lot 1 - 1.11 - Dimensions and description of the cabinet?

ANSWER:
It is a single-wing cabinet with one shelf which is an integral part of the desk. The width of
the cabinet is 50 cm.

2. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Lot 1 - 1.49 and 1.50 — What is the width, depth and height? What does 2 boxes mean — is the
partition vertical or horizontal? Does it have only one door? Are the given dimensions of
30x55x180, for one box or both together? If the depth is 55cm — is it acceptable to offer the
cabinet with the depth of 50cm?

ANSWER:

Height is 180 cm, width is 30 cm, and depth is 55 cm. Depth of 50 cm is acceptable.
Dimensions are given for the entire cabinet. It is a vertical single-wing cabinet, with vertical
partition dividing the interior of the cabinet in two halves. Position 1.50. is the same as
position 1.49. but the door is opened to the left.

3. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Lot 1 - 1.51 — Please clarify what is the width, depth and height? Can you submit a more
detailed description, what are the overall dimensions of the cabinet, how many parts does it
have, how many doors with locks does it have and how many drawers? Can you submit the
drawing, picture or a sketch?

ANSWER:
It is a filing cabinet with two drawers, of volume 100 files per drawer, dimensions 49x49cm
and height 54 cm.

4. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Lot 1 - 1.52 — Please clarify what is width, depth and height, and can you please submit the
picture, drawing or a sketch for clearer description? Does the cabinet have drawers or doors
and how many?

ANSWER:

It is a dental cabinet which has 2 parts.

Lower part — width 180 c¢cm, depth 60 cm and height 85 cm. It is divided in 3 segments, each
being 60 cm, left and right with doors and middle segment with 6 drawers.
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Upper part has the same dimensions - 180x60x85 c¢m, contains 3 segments - 2 single-winged
cabinets of width 45 cm and 1 double-winged of width 90 cm with 3 shelves each.

S. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Is it necessary to print and submit, as a part of the bid, the Distribution of furniture per school
and all its parts? Is this Distribution of furniture to be submitted in the English version of the
bid as well considering that it is sent only in Serbian language?

ANSWER:
Distribution of furniture and the equipment per school is not necessary to be submitted within
the bid.

6. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Do you, under bid in electronic form, imply a complete scanned bid with all following
documents, forms and tender documents, stamped and signed or just certain bid forms,
considering that so far we have just been submitting the part with prices and technical
specification?

ANSWER:
It is necessary to submit Technical specification form and Price schedule form in Excel.

7. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Can the Bid Security and Letters of intent be issued to the requested percentage or do they
have to have numerical value (i.e. exact amount)?

ANSWER:
Bid Security and Letters of intent by the bank can be submitted to the amount expressed in
percentage of the bid value as well as exact amount.

8. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Can we submit, as evidence of personnel capacity, temporary employment contract, as is
always foreseen by the Tender document?

ANSWER:

As stated in chapter 3 - Conditions for participation in the procurement procedure and
instructions on how to prove compliance with these conditions, clause 2.4. Personnel
capacity, as evidence of the requested personnel capacity one can submit copy of contract or
MA form.

9. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
We have a signed contract with the Ministry of education in 2011, which is realized in 2012.
Is it acceptable as a reference?

ANSWER:

As evidence of the requested business capacity, one should submit the list of successfully
completed contracts in the previous three years (2012, 2013. and 2014.) whose subjects are
delivery and installation of the furniture and equipment which is the subject of this
procurement.

In this case the contract is acceptable since it was realized in 2012.
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10. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Technical specification of Lot 2 Sports equipment, shows the positions which cannot be found
in the Price schedule form for the mentioned lot. Please clarify whether these positions are not
to be taken into consideration or you shall send the corrected Price schedule for Lot 2.

ANSWER:

An error has been made in the technical specification form for Lot 2 in Serbian language. The
Price schedule is correct.

Attached is the corrected technical specification form for Lot 2 in Serbian language

11. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Please define clearly and precisely, what is the material and thickness of the positions 1.40,
1.41,1.46,1.47,1.48, 1.53.

ANSWER:
Please refer to Clarification no. 5 published on February 4, 2016, Answer number 7 and 8.

12. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Lot 1 - Position 1.30 - Is, for this position, possible to offer thickness of the elliptical profiles
lower than 2 mm?

ANSWER:
The answer is no.

13. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Can we submit the confirmation of the National bank of Serbia as the evidence of liquidity,
and Credit reports for 2012, 2013 and 2014 as evidence of business revenue?

ANSWER:
The answer is yes.

Chairman of the Procurement Commission
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